

My Contact

🖊 ashabareegupta@gmail.com

© 7031942184 / 7908905525

North Singatala, English Bazar, Malda

Skills

- Communication
- Observation
- **Patient**
- Leadership
- adaptability
- empathy

Language

- English
- Bengali
- Hindi

Education Background

Devid Hare Teachers' Training College B.Ed (2021-23) [Marks obtained - 83.15%]

Rabindra Bharati University Masters in dance (2019-2021) [Marks obtained- 72.25%]

Malda College

Graduated in Bengali with Honours (2016-2019) [Marks obtained - 52.70%]

Barlow Girls' High School

- Higher secondary with first class (2016) [Marks obtained - 81.80%]
- Madhyamik with first class (2014) [Marks obtained- 68%]

Ashabaree Gupta

Dancer, Theatre Artist Painter

About Me

After completing my higher secondary from West Bengal board, I started my higher education in the Bengali Department of Malda College. I've been taking training in dance for the past 23 years. I also did my master degree in dance from RBU as well. I have given training of dance for the last 7 years. Now I am a disciple of Vidushi Madhurita Roy. With this I have been a theatre artist for the past 6 years and a drawing artist for the past 15 years, also a drawing teacher too.

Professional Experience

PRT Teacher

At Sister Nivedita Public School (currently Surving) OASIS ID: 2922378

PGT Teacher (present)

- -Sister Nivedita Public School (currently Surving) -Avimanyu Sunrise Academy' (2024 January-May)

Non Academic Experience

As a Dancer

- -Dance trainer at 'Rhythm music college' from 2016 Dance forms:
- •KATHAK (Lakhnou Gharana, Under Vidushi Madhumita Roy)
- •Rabindra Nritya
- Folk
- Indian Contemporary (Uday shankar Style)

As a Drawing Artist (present)

- -In North Point English Academy (2019-2020) -In Rhythm Music College (2020-present) Speciality:
- Water Colour
- Oil Colour
- Pastel Colour
- Pencil Shading

As a Theatre artist

In Malda Anyorongo, under Soumen Bhowmick (2017-present)

·Also worked under Debesh Chattapadhaya, Parimal Trivedi, Ayan Joyardar ext

Achievements

- •Ranked on top three in dance as well as drawing at so many places, like Malda Book fair, Malda Yuva Utsab, Ghungroo kathak dance festivals ext.
- Poschimbongo Natyo Academi puroskar for 'shreshthho charitravinetri' in 2022.
- •CCRT Scholarship holder as Young Artist. (Indian Ministry of Culture)